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DATE: June 25, 2001
TO: Parties of Record
FROM: Wm. Cochran Keating, Senior Attorney WC[ ~

RE: Docket No. 010577-EI - Review of Tampa Electric Company and impact of its
participation in GridFlorida, a Florida Transmission Company, on TECO’s retail
ratepayers.

There will be an issue identification meeting in the above-referenced docket at the following
time and place:

Tuesday, July 3, 2001 at 9:30 am. ’

Room 166, Betty Easley Conference Center
4075 Esplanade Way

Tallahassee, Florida

The purpose of this meeting is to identify the issues to be resolved conceming the GridFlorida
portion of this docket. Any party wishing to participate by telephone may dial Suncom 278-8295
or Non-Suncom (850) 488-8295 at 9:30 a.m.

If you have any questions about the meeting, please call me at (850) 413-6193.
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Attachment
cc: Division of Economic Regulation
Division of Policy Analysis and Intergovernmental Liaison
Division of Safety and Electric Reliability
Division of Regulatory Oversight
Division of Competitive Services
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